

Minutes of Unit 206 Meeting February 25, 2025

In attendance – Richard Spangler, Margie Moses, Bruce Antman, Mary Robertson, Jim LaFevor, John Hubbard

Richard Spangler, President, called the meeting to order. The January 23, 2025 minutes were unanimously approved.

- Myra Tatum, Treasurer, reported 2025 ended with a net profit of approximately \$15,000. For the Board's review, she also provided a report detailing previous years' revenue and expense sources for comparison. As of today's meeting, the profit for the recent Sectional is \$627. Myra Tatum is waiting for more information to finalize this report.
- Richard Spangler provided a copy of the Flyer to be used for the Fall Sectional for review. The October 2-4 dates were chosen for Thursday thru Saturday in the event we will have access to the church gym for this event. The Limited Game strats will be 500/300/100. Print copies of the flyer will be provided to display at local tournaments to encourage higher attendance.
- Jan Alexander has resigned as the Partnership Chair. Margie Moses and Janie Hunt will look for her replacement.
- The list of suggestions for different types of games to be played will be reviewed and pared down.
- The sparse and random signs of small leaks that appeared after the recent winter weather event of snow and ice have not recurred. In the event more leaking occurs, the roofers will be contacted.
- Good & Welfare: Both Susie Crouch and Suzy Bryant for their excellent job of providing all the food for our recent Sectional Tournament.
- The next meeting will be March 25, 2025